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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

N

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: June 4, 2024

SUBJECT: Consideration of Ordinance No. 2024-05 on First Reading providing that in the
event there is no Contract for Law Enforcement Services in effect between the
Town and the Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office (“PBSO”) or an Adjoining
Municipality, the Law Enforcement Services in the Town will be the Standard Law
Enforcement Services Provided by the PBSO.

Background:

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves currently has an agreement for law enforcement services with
the Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office. Ordinance No. 2024-05 proposes that in the event there
IS no contract for law enforcement services in effect between the Town and PBSO or an adjoining
municipality, the law enforcement services in the Town will be the standard law enforcement
services by the PBSO.

At its regular meeting on May 7, 2024, the Town Council approved the first reading of Ordinance
No. 2024-05.

There has been one modification in Section 2, to include the following language: ... the law
enforcement services to be provided within the Town will be the standard law enforcement services
provided by the PBSO in unincorporated Palm Beach County, without an agreement with the
Town.”

Recommendation:

Approve Ordinance No. 2024-05 regarding law enforcement services on second reading.



